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GONFIDENTIAL

24 WAY 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Director, [

FROM ¢ James H. lcDonald
Director of Logistics

SUBJECT : Delggation of Authority to Award Sole Source Contract
and to Act as Contracting Officer
REFERENCE : Memo dtd 21 May 76 [to O/L. Seme Subject

1. In response to the referent memorandum, you are hereby authorized
to act as contracting afficer for the sole-source award and administration
of a contract for the redundant alr conditioner for

2. Expenditures under this contract are not to exceed $60,000 and are
available under Fan Mo. 6179-4800.

3. Technical guidance relative to contract adwinfstration is available
from the Chief, Real Estate and Construction Division, Office of Logistics.

4. This delegation of authority expires at the conclusion of the
project or not later than 1 December 1976.

" yfpd James H. McDonald
“Janes H. McDonald

Distribution:
~0Orig. - Addressee, w/ref
1 - OL/Official, w/ref
- OL/RECD/FEB Chrono, w/o ref
- OL/RECD
1 - DL Chrono

OL/RECB/FEB_ (24 May 76)
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